

From: Shoemaker, Troy [troyschoemaker@clearchannel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 3:54 PM

To: Shoemaker, Troy; Eleanor Lott

Cc: Mills, Lara

Subject: E000674 - Radio Training Network

Attachments: E000674 mod.pdf

Hi Eleanor,

Thank-you for your help today.

I need to request E41, and E42 get adjusted. The current entry has the transmit gain with the receive freq. and I didn't have the transmit freq. entered at all.

E41: Antenna Gain Transmit and/or Receive 46.5 dBi at E42: 14.25

E41: Antenna Gain Transmit and/or Receive 45.0 dBi at E42: 11.85

I also attached a screen capture of the Antenna Gain page.

Let me know if you need anything else from me. After we get this approved I'm going to put a good word in for you with Jackie.

Again thanks for making these changes.

Regards,

Troy Shoemaker

303 925 1708 x7228

troyschoemaker@clearchannel.com

Troy Shoemaker

Clear Channel Satellite Services

Customer Service / Help Desk / Sales

76 Inverness Drive East # B

Centennial, CO. 80112

303 925 1708 Voice

303 925 1714 Fax

troyschoemaker@clearchannel.com